TAHOE REGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY
ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Advisory Planning Commission of
the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency will conduct its regular meeting at 9:30 a.m. on
Wednesday, May 12, 2010 at the TRPA Offices, located at 128 Market Street,
Stateline, NV. The agenda for the meeting is attached hereto and made a part
of this notice.

May 5, 2010

kT

Joanne S. Marchetta
Executive Director



TAHOE REGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY
ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION

TRPA May 12, 2010
128 Market Street 9:30 a.m.
Stateline, NV

All items on this agenda are action items unless otherwise noted.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS
Any member of the public wishing to address the Advisory Planning
Commission on any item not listed on the agenda may do so at this time.

Public comment on Public Hearing items will be taken at the time those
agenda items are heard.

NOTE: THE ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION IS PROHIBITED BY LAW
FROM TAKING IMMEDIATE ACTION ON, OR DISCUSSING ISSUES RAISED BY
THE PUBLIC THAT ARE NOT LISTED ON THIS AGENDA.

V.

V.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

DISPOSITION OF MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Recommendation of Amendments to TRPA Code Chapter 51 Page 1
and Related Chapters, Prohibiting the Unauthorized Mooring
of Vessels in Lake Tahoe

PLANNING MATTERS

A. Recommendation on Scheduling Buoy Placement Limit Line Amendments for
Future Consideration

B. Discussion on Regional Plan Update Conservation Milestone
REPORTS

A. Executive Director

B. General Counsel

C. APC Members

ADJOURNMENT



TAHOE REGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY
ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION

TRPA

April 14, 2010
Stateline, NV

9:30 a.m.
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

l. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Meeting called to order at 9:37 a.m.

Members present. Mr. Goldberg, Mr. Greene. Mr.Jepsen, Ms. Krause, Mr. LeFevre,
Mr. Loftis, Mr. Maurer, Mr. McIntyre, Ms. McMahon, Mr. Plemel, Ms. Merchant, Mr.
Riley, Mr. Thompson, Mr. Tolhurst, Mr. Upton, Ms. Garcia

Absent: Mr. Angelocci, Ms. Kemper, Mr. Kuchnicki, Mr. Donohue

Mr. Smith arrived at 9:45 am

Il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS
No public comment.

V. DISPOSITION OF MINUTES
Mr. Upton moved to approve minutes

Motion carried unanimously, Mr. Plemel, Mr. Goldberg, and Mr. Loftis abstained.

Agenda Item V.A. Recommendation of Amendments to TRPA Code Chapter 51 and
Related Chapters, Prohibiting the Unauthorized Mooring of Vessels in Lake Tahoe. This
agenda item was removed from the agenda.

VI. PLANNING MATTERS
A. Tahoe Science Program Briefing

Zack Hymanson presented the Tahoe Science Program.

Commission Comments & Questions:

Ms. Merchant asked where local government fits into the management system.

Mr. Hymanson stated local government was not involved in planning, but it

was involved in monitoring and data analysis related to stormwater and fuel
reduction.



Ms. Merchant commented that she did not see recommendations on
implementation measures and asked if there would be recommendations.

Mr. Hymanson stated that in his presentation information was in 8A and 9,
synthesis, results and interpretation leading to recommendation.

Ms. Merchant commented she was glad to hear discussion points on
integration were an important point in going forward.

Mr. Hymanson commented on the need to develop an effectiveness monitoring
model on a project-by-project basis at the local government level.

Ms. Merchant stated she was glad to hear the need to involve local
governments in a project-by-project basis.

Mr. Goldberg stated he disagreed because the individual impacts of a project
would be lost and that information was needed.

Mr. Hymanson stated on-the-ground impacts were implementation monitoring,
which would remain at the project scale.

Mr. Goldberg commented on the need for smaller scale information for water
quality. He asked why SNPLMA Round 11 funding was not used to support the
TFFT (Tahoe Fire and Fuels Team) or similar project requests.

Mr. Hymanson provided a brief history of the SNPLMA Science Process and
explained certain projects were not supported in terms of relevancy.

Mr. Upton commented on the amount of monitoring that was going on without
a system of integration and expressed his appreciation that this issue was
being addressed. He asked about the progress on developing standard
practices for expediting projects for monitoring and adaptive management.

Mr. Hymanson cited the Regional Storm Water Monitoring Program as an
example because it will meet the regulatory monitoring information needs
when complete.

Mr. Upton asked if a methodology was developed for dealing with
consequences from a fire versus allowing a project to proceed with a possible
disturbance.

Mr. Hymanson reported literature was developed related to the effects of fuels
management on air quality, water quality and soil conservation. There was also
more research on the issue.

Mr. Upton stated he would encourage the development of a methodology to
address this issue.

Mr. Hymanson stated there was a methodology that was being established for
the area, but it would not address all aspects such as smoke impact and was a
landscape-level model.



Mr. Romsos added this information would be included to improve the project
review process.

Ms. Marchetta added this information was being looked at for inclusion in the
permitting and review process.

Mr. Riley stated he liked the asset management analogy to monitoring. He
suggested changing the verbiage “cheap” to inexpensive.

Mr. LeFevre commented that one area that the science community could
provide assistance to is the science of risk management to evaluate risks and
trade-offs.

Mr. Tolhurst commented that there has been a lack of air quality data and
provided some examples. He stated more scientific data was needed about
where particulate matter was coming from.

Mr. Hymanson stated a presentation could be made in the future regarding
current data that provides assistance with that issue. There were also new
projects being paid for with round 10 SNPLMA funding that would also provide
assistance with this issue.

Mr. Tolhurst suggested developing a good scientific outreach program to better
educate politicians.

Mr. Romsos asked for confirmation that recent scientific information presented,
such as with the Shorezone project, was sufficient.

Mr. Tolhurst noted that, according to the minutes of the last meeting, he was
quite impressed with the scientific data gathered from the last round.

Mr. Greene asked if there would be a switch-over from SNPLMA funding to
other sources.

Mr. Hymanson replied yes.
Mr. Greene asked how different agencies can support getting this funding.

Mr. Hymanson commented on the need for different funding sources. He
stated there was a science program funding strategy in the Environmental
Improvement Program. It was estimated that approximately $91 million was
needed over the next eight years to fund the program; 2/3 of which would be
used for monitoring; 1/3 for research; and the rest to reporting and data
management. They would like half of the funding to be received from the
Federal Government; then the State of California, the State of Nevada, local
governments, and the private sector. There has been no commitment to
receive funding except for funding in the Lake Tahoe Restoration Act, which
commits $30 million to science and reporting.

Mr. Greene asked if there were other uses for monitoring outside the Basin.



Mr. Hymanson replied yes and reviewed the other uses for monitoring
including the use of new technology.

Mr. Romsos added they were looking inward for baseline funding and
reassessment of how to best utilize current funding.

Mr. Hymanson stated that another way to fund a science program is to provide
a funding reserve for science.

Mr. Goldberg commented that local governments can provide funding if
attached to a project.

Mr. Hymanson asked if local governments could provide funding if funding was
used to satisfy project level monitoring needs.

Mr. Goldberg had no comment.

Mr. Hymanson commented on the difficulty of taking project-specific funding
and having the ability to aggregate it for program level monitoring.

Mr. Goldberg stated that was the purpose of SNPLMA funding.

Mr. Hymanson clarified SNPLMA monitoring does not go through the process
of science research.

Mr. Romsos added they were trying to achieve consistency across different
efforts.

Mr. Goldberg stated he agreed with Mr. Rosmos’ comments and that the TRPA
can develop that monitoring program.

Public Comment:

No public comment.

Commission Comments & Questions:

Ms. Merchant suggested e-mailing all APC members and the TRPA with
guarterly and annual reports, if any, and to provide the most technical
information.

Mr. Romsos asked if the Shorezone information provided was sufficient.

Ms. Merchant replied yes and suggested providing SNPLMA reports and
information. She commented that the Shorezone information provided was an
example of how broad information could be.

Ms. Garcia echoed Ms. Merchant’'s comments.

. Discussion on Regional Plan Update Transportation Milestone

Staff member Harmon Zuckerman provided an overview.

- 4-



Staff member Lyn Barnett presented the Regional Plan Update Transportation
Milestone.

Commission Comments & Questions:

Mr. Greene asked if there would be a preferred alternative.

Mr. Zuckerman stated it would be up to the APC and the TRPA to designate a
preferred alternative, but mixing and matching was already occurring and
provided some examples.

Mr. Tolhurst commented on required parking for businesses and requested to
know if that was being proposed.

Karen Fink stated that would be addressed in Phase Two of the stakeholder
meeting process.

Ms. Merchant commented that there was a concern with raising funds on the
north shore in alternative 4 and how charging for parking would increase
revenue to fund the 15- or 20-minute headways. She noted next year Placer
County would be using the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Transient
Occupancy tax for the transit budget and room tax funding would be allocated
toward the transit service due to the decline in sales tax. She stated goals
should be written as achievements for the future. There were conflicts between
the language to incentivize pedestrian-transit oriented development versus
traffic flow improvement and transit level of service.

Mr. Maurer commented that the County was in the process of re-writing the
zoning code with the draft parking ordinance posted early next week.
Regarding Ms. Merchant's comments about the conflicting demands of
transportation, Mr. Maurer stated transportation planning should concentrate
on walkable and transit-oriented communities.

Mr. Smith commented that the TMDL and the Regional Plan were coming
together on the transportation and air quality elements, especially on the
nitrogen load. He stated there needs to be disclosure that the Regional Plan is
the lead on nitrogen reductions.

Mr. Zuckerman stated he was trying to get away from the concept that the
Regional Plan is a 20-year plan and should be considered similar to the TMDL.

Mr. Upton stated he appreciated the mention of the stress in Alternative 2 on
regional transportation and commented on the need for alternate transportation
for the area. He stated there was a difference in alternatives between the south
shore and the north shore because the north shore provides rail transportation
rather than bus transportation. He asked what was meant by “coverage
restoration of unused parking capacity”.

Ms. Fink stated they were trying to include more regulatory ways to reach
goals in Alternative 4 of getting water quality improvements rather than
incentive-based ways.



Mr. Upton suggested providing an example in the future to get a better
understanding.

Mr. Barnett stated parking lots that are overdesigned which would physically
limit the capacity would be removed.

Mr. Thompson asked how that would be retrofitted.

Mr. Barnett stated that would be addressed in Phase Two, but it would be on a
project-by-project basis unless a plan was adopted that would proactively retire
spaces through some type of funding source.

Mr. Thompson asked if alternative parking areas would be available for those
parking spaces that were eliminated.

Mr. Barnett stated they wouldn’t be replaced. Parking spaces would be
removed and not shifted to another location.

Mr. Thompson asked if moving additional parking would create more
development.

Mr. Barnett stated that was a possibility.

Mr. Zuckerman stated one of the concepts being proposed in Alternative Two
was to provide additional commercial floor area for individuals that transfer
development out of or retire coverage from sensitive areas.

Mr. Thompson asked if individuals would still receive this incentive even if
parking was not removed from a sensitive area.

Mr. Zuckerman stated that would be worked out in Phase Two, but the overall
concept is to remove excess hard coverage even in plan areas that are
developed for PTOD.

Mr. Upton commented that he would approve of this incentive if included in the
incentive program or Alternative 2.

Ms. McMahon asked what was meant by “Phase Two” and when that will
occur.

Mr. Zuckerman stated the First Phase was policy level discussion related to the
first five milestones, which began in January and would be addressed through
June with public meetings to be held for input. Phase Two would begin in
November and would be implementation strategy discussions related to the
milestones.

Ms. McMahon requested to know beforehand what is expected from the local
governments with regards to the timelines and resources, including funding.



Mr. Tolhurst commented on the need for a simple transportation service. A
policy was also needed to keep pedestrian-oriented areas opened all-year
round.

Mr. Thompson asked if there was enough density to warranty dedications of
right-of-way.

Ms. Fink stated that would be taken into consideration in Community Plan
pdates.

Mr. Thompson asked if a dedication of right-of-way would be requested from
individual developers.

Ms. Fink stated that could be considered, but they were thinking of it on the
roadways, specifically, such as with a CalTrans or NDOT rights-of-way.

Mr. Thompson commented that increased impacts and wider right-of-way
would be needed in public service projects, such as road improvement projects
that would include pedestrian and bicycle facilities. Funding for roadway
projects also do not include pedestrian and bicycle improvements.

Mr. Barnett stated that was also something to consider on a community-by-
community basis.

Mr. Thompson asked if that issue would be addressed in Community Plan
Updates.

Mr. Barnett stated it would be.

Mr. Greene stated he was having a hard time understanding the proposal
because transportation being proposed was relying on individuals to move into
the middle of town and that it did not address transportation on a community by
community basis.

Staff member, Nick Haven stated the focus was on providing alternative modes
of transportation rather than providing transportation community by community
basis.

Mr. Greene commented that he did not see any solutions proposed for
communities that do not provide transportation in the winter.

Mr. Haven stated they recognized the mix between public transportation and
vehicles, which is why they were proposing to assess the transportation
system from a multi-mode level of service (LOS).

Mr. Greene stated it made sense to have transportation that travels around an
area, but the issue was funding.

Mr. Haven stated public transit is always heavily subsidized and they were
trying to balance a diversification of transportation modes, but public transit
would not be available everywhere.



Mr. Greene suggested looking at generating other fees other than parking
fees.

Mr. Haven stated they would welcome input regarding other revenue sources.

Mr. Greene asked for information regarding the California Sustainable
Community Strategy.

Mr. Haven stated a briefing could be provided at a later date.

Mr. Greene stated he would like to be provided with presentation information
before meetings for review.

Mr. Upton stated he did some research and double-decker buses were
economically feasible for the area.

Ms. Merchant stated she would like to have a one-on-one meeting regarding
this issue for Placer County.

Mr. Mclintyre asked how TTD information would be transferred to the TRPA
Board notwithstanding the fact that two TRPA Board members were on the
TTD Board.

Mr. Haven stated he would hope that Mr. Mcintyre would present the TTD’s
position when this issue was presented to the Governing Board.

Mr. Mcintyre commented that elected officials on the Tahoe Transportation
District should be the ones to present this information to the Governing Board.

Ms. Marchetta stated TTD’s position would be included in the fact sheet
information presented to the Governing Board, but TTD members would not be
required to make a presentation to the TRPA.

Public Comment:

No public comment.

Commission Comments & Questions:

Mr. Tolhurst commented on the deficiency of the noise monitor at the South
Lake Tahoe Airport. He stated he wanted to make sure there was a policy in
place that controls noise at the airport.

Staff member, Charles Emmett reported the airport just recently installed six
new monitors a year and a half ago and were monitored continuously for
violations with reports sent to TRPA.

Mr. Tolhurst asked about the airport’s standing with regards to noise
compliance.



Mr. Emmett stated there was no information from the 2006 report because
monitors were not installed at that time, but since then all monitors were put in
operation and data is being received.

Ms. McMahon asked what noise mitigation fees would be used for.

Mr. Emmett stated fees would work similar to air and water in that it is to treat
off-site noise caused by a project.

Mr. Thompson asked if there would be some guarantee that low-noise
pavement would be installed in an area if fees were paid for that area.

Mr. Emmett stated the idea was to use fees in the areas where fees were
provided.

Mr. Upton commented that water craft noise testing would be impractical. He
suggested having a list of after-market manifolds which would be known not to
be in compliance. He stated he protested noise monitoring at the airport
because there may be circumstances outside the airport’s control in which
noise violations might occur. He also stated he is opposed to the use of the
term “prohibit” in the regulatory approach.

Mr. Emmett clarified a fine would be imposed on the individual that was in
noise violation and not the airport.

Mr. Upton suggested that be re-stated in the information presented.

Mr. Goldberg asked for brief information on what was meant by “added climate
change component to the sub-element”.

Mr. Barnett stated they were proposing to add climate change to the energy
sub-element so that climate change could be addressed in the Regional Plan
Update.

Mr. Thompson asked if the TRPA would be preparing a climate action plan.

Mr. Barnett stated that was correct and it would be called a sustainability plan
in Alternative 2.

Mr. Thompson commented on the APC being allowed to provide assistance in
developing TRPA's climate action plan.

Mr. Barnett reported the climate action plan was being prepared locally on the
California side, but not the Nevada side because it's a California requirement.
Therefore, they would tier off the TRPA climate action plan because they
wanted to address the issue region-wide.

Mr. Thompson suggested TRPA needs to state the plan is under development.

Ms. Marchetta stated TRPA was approaching climate change issues from a
point of view of those areas where there is more controlling jurisdictions. The



focus would be in land use and transportation when it comes to climate change
policies.

Mr. Barnett stated carbon trading and similar issues would not be proposed at
the regional level.

Mr. LeFevre suggested it be made clear what “wildlife” and “harmful” means.

Mr. Greene asked if there was data that shows wildlife was being harmed by
noise.

Mr. Barnett stated they were asked to consider wildlife in the plan because
every species is going to have its own particular noise sensitivities.

Ms. McMahon stated she was concerned about the amount of mitigation fees
and suggested prioritizing them towards projects that would protect the Lake.
She stated that she was also concerned about having too many mitigation fees
which would deter individuals from re-developing their properties, which could
be beneficial to environmental gains.

Ms. Merchant stated she agreed with Ms. McMahon’s comments. She stated
the use of term “basin-wide” in Alternative 2 was inconsistent with the concept
of having individual strategies for different communities depending on their
needs.

Mr. Emmett stated they were proposing to take a look at the Basin as a whole,
but there will be different noise standards for the transect areas. They were
trying to avoid having a different standard for a boat on the California and
Nevada sides of the Lake.

Ms. Krause stated one of her concerns reading through the proposals was
using the California Transit Standards for Nevada roadways.

Mr. Emmett stated there were currently Basin-wide TRPA standards for
transportation corridors. TRPA is looking to adopt the most stringent standard
in an area.

Ms. Krause expressed the following concerns: 1) there was a crosswalk
between scenic, Shorezone, and sign ordinance and other TRPA Codes; 2)
how someone is expected to know if they are going beyond a noise standard;
3) who would do enforcement; 4) the banning of seaplanes; 5) how it will be
determined which events would not be allowed to take place because of
possible violation of noise standard; and 6) that the noise standard will prevent
redevelopment projects.

Mr. Emmett clarified the sign and scenic issue is currently in the Code. TRPA
has two sets of standards: an overall 24-hour noise standard and a single-
event noise standard, which are vehicle-related. There are no TRPA-specific
standards. There is no ban on seaplanes, but there would be no new seaplane
bases. A vast majority of events do not violate noise standards.

-10-



VII.

Ms. Rinke stated Ms. Krause’s comments regarding noise standards
preventing redevelopment projects was noted and will be taken into
consideration.

Mr. Thompson asked about the 1,000-foot distance between off-road vehicle
noise and residences in relation to an existing trail on a forest service piece of
property that was within 1,000-feet of residences.

Mr. Emmett stated there was no problem with an entrance or access point to a
trail within 1,000 feet of residences, but the utilization of an off-road vehicle
should be 1,000 feet away from residences.

Mr. Thompson asked if the revision to the noise standard for off-road vehicles
would be consistent with state law.

Mr. Emmett stated correct until they cross the state line. Alternative 2 is
proposing to have one standard Basin-wide, which would create a more
stringent standard in Nevada.

REPORTS

A. Executive Director

Ms. Marchetta presented the Executive Director’'s Report.
B. General Counsel

Ms. Rinke presented the General Counsel Report.

C. APC Members

Ms. Krause reported Don Morehouse would be sitting in for her at the next APC
meeting.

Ms. Merchant reported Placer County was working on a focus group to get
community input regarding TRPA’s Regional Plan Update. One significant comment
was the complexity of sections. The Board of Supervisors approved the design of
(the Kings Beach Project). The Lakeside Bike Trail would be setback this summer
due to the lack of coverage. She asked about the status of grant funding for
Community Plan updates.

Mr. Smith announced the Lahontan Water Board would be holding a meeting today and
tomorrow, which would include a Dye Tracer Study proposal presentation that would
outline options on how to regulate this study. There would also be a proposed resolution
that would recommend the State Water Board fund the continued Asian Clam removal in
Emerald Bay. Funding would come from the State’s Clean-Up and Abatement account.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

Chair Mr. Tolhurst adjourned the meeting at 1: 00 p.m.

-11-



